








 
 
From: Bob McCormack <Bob@barlowpump.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: Layman, Karen <Karen.Layman@ct.gov> 
Subject: j-2 Testing Justin Rinaldi 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Karen Layman                                                                                                                                    March 4, 2022 
License & Application Analyst 
State of Connecticut 
Department of Consumer Protection 
Investigations Division 
450 Columbus Boulevard 
Hartford, Ct 06103 
 
Re:         J2 Testing 
                Justin Rinaldi 
Karen, 
We received a copy of the E-mail that was sent to Justin on February 7, 2022.  Unfortunately he 
provided you with an incorrect E-mail address. His correct E-mail is jrinaldi200@gmail.com 
 
Attached are the following documents; 
                Payroll records showing over 6800 of hours worked on the job 
                Connecticut Technical High Schools Adult Transcript showing 216 class room hours. 

NOTE: I sent a letter to Richard Hurlburt on December 21,2021 requesting that Justin be allowed 
to sit for the J2 exam. Due to the fact that back in October the State of Connecticut cancelled 
the apprentice training classes due to the lack of teachers that were vaccinated.  
Mr. Hurlburt gave us the Ok and said just submit the request to take the test. 

 
We are requesting that Justin Rinaldi be allowed to sit for the J2 Exam. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me here at J.H. Barlow Pump & Water 
Conditioning. 
 
Thank you. 
Bob McCormack 
203-879-9230 
e-mail:  bob@barlowpump.com 
 
 

 
398 Wolcott Road 
Wolcott, CT 06716 
203-879-9230 
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